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03.06.2022 

To, 
The List ing Department, 

BSE Limit ed, Floor 25, P. 1. Towers, 
Da lal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Axel Polymers Limited 
R&gd. OffIce & Works : J09, Mokshl, Sanbrda-Savll Road, Tal Sal'll, 
Dist. vadodara - 391780. Iodia • Telelll . +9H~6B7-244395. 244438 
IIlto@axellndiacom • www.wllndia.CIlm • tiN ; l25~1992PLC01767B 

BSE Scrip Code: - 513642 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requ irements) Regulations, 2015 we wish 

to inform you that t he Registra r and Transfer Agent of the Company Mis. Link lntime India Private limited have 
received information of lost share ce rt ificates and stop t ransfer as per details given below: 

Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 
Date No. Shares 

02 Jun 2022 0011119 MAHENRA 36541 3354001 ~ 3354100 100 lost By Holder 
JAIN 

We request you to t ake the same on record as required under th e provisions of the aforesaid regu lation. 

Thanking you, 
For Axel Polymers limited 

Jiga~hVI 
Company Secretary 

Encl. As above 
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Jigardan Gadhavi

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 03 June 2022 4.01 AM
To: abb@axelindia.com; cs@axelpolymers.com
Cc: alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in; swati.uchil@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID549.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Axel Polymers Limited 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

02 Jun 2022     0011119    MAHENRA 
JAIN     

36541    3354001 - 
3354100    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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